

Sarah Hoskins

Chief Sustainability Officer, Stockholm



CONTACT

Mobile: +46 709 777 414

Direct: +46 8 595 064 14

sarah.hoskins@msa.se

Sarah Hoskins is Head of Sustainability at Mannheimer Swartling. At the firm she coordinates our strategic sustainability work, internally as well as in support of clients externally. Sarah originally joined the firm in 2011 as a Senior Associate within the EU and Competition and Corporate Sustainability and Risk Management practice groups.

Sarah previously worked as Compliance Director at Sandvik Mining and Rock Solutions where she led the global team driving ethics and compliance within anti-corruption, data integrity, competition and trade, as well as management of the whistleblowing system. A key part of this role involved leveraging compliance and sustainability touchpoints to embed improvements in systems, strategy, learning and culture to meet Sandvik's sustainability targets.

EXPERIENCE

- Chief Sustainability Officer, Mannheimer Swartling, 2022-
- Compliance Director, Sandvik Mining and Rock Solutions, 2021-2022
- Lecturer in Competition Law, Stockholm and Uppsala Universities, 2018-2021
- Non-governmental Adviser to Swedish Competition Authority, Cartels Working Group and Advocacy Working Group, International Competition Network, 2017-2021
- Senior Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2011-2021
- Senior Solicitor, EU, Competition & Regulatory, Dentons (previously Maclay Murray & Spens), UK, 2004-2011
- Secondment, Cartels and Criminal Enforcement Group, Competition and Markets Authority, London, 2010
- Secondment, Law Societies' Joint Brussels Office, Belgium, 2006
- Secondment, Legal Investments at Standard Life Investments, Edinburgh, 2005-2006
- Trainee, European Parliament, Strasbourg, France, 2001-2002

EDUCATION

- University of Cambridge, Leadership for sustainable business, 2020

- King's College London, Masters in EC competition law, 2006-2008
- University of Glasgow / University of Strasbourg, Law and French language, LL.B (Hons), 1999-2003 (Dip.L.P. 2003-2004)

MEMBERSHIPS

- Law Society of Scotland
- Swedish Bar Association, 2012

LANGUAGES

- English
- Swedish
- French

AWARDS

- Chambers Global – leading individual (competition/EU)

GROUPS AND INDUSTRIES

- Corporate Compliance and Risk
- Sustainability and ESG